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April 24, 2012

NPDES Stormwater Secftion

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Mail Station 2500

2600 Blair Stone Road

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Re:  NPDES Year 1, Cycle 3 Annual Report
Village of Palm Springs
Engenuity Group Project No. 6001.01

Dear Mr. Kuhl:

The following information is being submitted on behdlf of the Village of Palm
Springs in response to the April 12, 2012 comment letter from the FDEP for NPDES
Permit No. FLSO00018:

1. Section IV, Fiscal Analysis, of the Annual Report form requires the permittee
to explain the impact of budget reductions on the municipality's capacity
to fully implement their SWMP. Since the budget reduction appears to be
significant compared to the Village's prior-year budget, provide a summary
of potential impacts to your stormwater program.

The Village of Palm Springs did not reduce the budget for this permitted
year (2012). On the report the budget for the NPDES stormwater
management program for the subsequent reporting year was incorrectly
reported as $139,000.00. The budgeted amount should be $1469,000.00.

If you should have any questions please do not hesitate to call.

G0

Lina Camacho
Project Engineer

Sincerely,

Cc:  John Rouse
Lisa Tropepe
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